
 

Memorandum 
 
Date:  May 12, 2025 
 
To:  Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R 
 
From:  Michelle Jones, Director of Business Services 
  Prepared by Ronda Thornburg, Executive Secretary 
 
Subject: Grants 
 
Proposal:   
 Altrusa International Foundation of Pendleton 
  WES/Hollie Chay – Battle of the Books   $350 
  SHE/Annalise Oertwich – T-shirt for students  $350 
   
 Buck Boosters 
  PHS Athletic Dept. – New weight room equipment $16,224 
 
 Pendleton Center for the Arts  
  PELC – Art supplies     $1200 
 
 Rotary Club of Pendleton 
  SMS/Chris Demianew – Leadership Program  $500 
  
 
Recommendation:  Michelle Jones, Director of Business Services, recommends the list of grants be approved as 
presented. 
 
 
Motion:  I move for the grants to be approved as presented and a letter of appreciation sent to each agency. 
 
 
 
Motion for Approval: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Rejection: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Further Consideration: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 


